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TETRIS ENERGY PTY LTD | ACN: 625 741 399 
 
Level 44, Rialto Building, 525 Collins Street,  
Melbourne Vic 3000    
 

 

 
Date:  19 May 2022 

 

Rashmitha Perera 
Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning 
Level 8, 8 Nicholson Street 
East Melbourne VIC 3002 
 
Delivery via email: rashmitha.perera@delwp.vic.gov.au 
 

Re: Charlton Solar Farm – PA2201508 – RFI  
 

Dear Rashmitha  

Tetris Energy Pty Ltd (‘Tetris’) together with the expert consultants, are providing the below responses to 
the Request for Information received for Charlton solar and storage project.  

 

 
Note: Titles updated in appendix 3.  

 
Note: Actioned. See updated appendix 1.  
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Note: See updated Glint and Glare Assessment prepared by specialist subject matter consultant 
Environmental Ethos. This will supersede Appendix 7.  

 

 
Note: We have reduced the number of battery units down to two units. This will result in full compliance 
with noise standards at 100% fan duty cycle.     

 
Note: Confirmed no native vegetation removal.  

 

If there are any further questions – please contact the undersigned.  

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Frank Boland 
Director 
Tetris Energy 

 


